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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 17 October 2024 
 

REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED ROOFING AND INSTALLATION OF AIR VENTILATORS AT FCA-5 
PROPERTY 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED ROOFING AND INSTALLATION 

OF AIR VENTILATORS AT FCA-5 PROPERTY 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Is the submission of brochures will be 
also submitted during the Bid Open-
ings? 
 
Is it not right that the submission of 
brochures will be only required for the 
winning bidder?  

Yes, it will be submitted together with 
your cost proposal during the Bid Open-
ing.  
 
The submission of brochures is the 
standard of SSS, and the purpose of 
this brochure submission is to make 
sure that the offers of the prospective 
bidders matched the technical 
specifications required by the SSS.  

2 The permit you are referring to here 
is from the Local Government Unit 
(LGU)?  
 
If ever within the given one hundred 
twenty (120) calendar days, the per-
mits are still on process will the pro-
ject be implemented?  
 
Based on our experience, processing 
permits in the LGU is a tedious one. 
We are afraid that the project may 
already be finished and yet the 
permits are still in process.  

Yes, the winning contractor will be the 
one to process the necessary permits 
from the LGU.  
 
The 120 calendar days will begin upon 
receipt of the Notice of Proceed, which 
includes the securing of necessary per-
mits by the winning bidder. 
 
  
 

3 About the Bill of Quantities (BOQ), 
only the yellow shaded area is where 
we put the value. However, the total 
project cost is not shaded can we 
also put it manually?  
 
Will there be an Excel file available?  

It will automatically reflect the total pro-
ject cost once you input the value in the 
yellow shaded area.  
 
 
 
Yes, we will issue the Excel file to the 
bidders. 
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REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED ROOFING AND INSTALLATION OF AIR VENTILATORS AT FCA-5 
PROPERTY 

WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 AGA.PH Ecoventures Corp. 
 
Good day! 
  
Hi Ma’am/ Sir 
  
Based on your requirements, you 
need stainless. But our materials are 
Marine Aluminum Grade. 
  
Please see the details po, 
  
GREEN VENT WIND 900mm (36”) 
Materials: MARINE ALUMINUM 
GRADE 
15yrs Warranty Against Manufactur-
ers Defect 
Availability: 30 days Upon Receiving 
PO and DP 
CFM: 5,721 
ROI: 6 months 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Marine Aluminum Grade is acceptable. 
 
 
 
 
 
Ok 
Ok 
 
Ok 
 
Should be readily available 
 
Ok 
N/A 

- Nothing Follows - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 


